14 Aperira 2022

Zoom Conference

Topic: Fees and Levies Consultation
Time: Apr 14, 2022 09:00 AM Kamchatka
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TO: Members of the Teaching Council

FROM: Clive Jones, Deputy Chief Executive - Operational Services
SUBJECT: Further information required for 28 April Council hui

FOR: Decision
Recommendations

It is recommended that the Council:

Notes that management will provide a detailed analysis report of all the submissions for the
Council hui on 28 April 2022.

Discusses the consultation feedback on proposed fees levies and Agrees what further
information, advice, or analysis is required.

Discusses and agrees any specific areas or themes that management should include in the
detailed analysis and summaries of consultation feedback for consideration by the Governing
Council.

iv. Notes that all members of the Council have been given a link to enable them to access all
submissions in their own time, without filtering.
V. Notes that all members of the Council who have not already done, should access and review the
submissions via the link, in addition to the summaries provided by management.
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